OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

mECEIVE D
December 23, 1974 DEC 271974

a.c. ..

Pennzoil Company ARTERIA, OFFICK

P. 0. Drawer 1828
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: #r. J. C. Raney
Re: Tubingless Completfon
Penn Fed Well No. 1
Unit F - 31 - 20S-30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

' Gentlemen:

Reference 1s made to your letter of December 17, 1974, wherein you
request approval for the tubingless completion of your Penn Federal Well
No. 1 located 1980 feet from the North and West lines of Section 31,
Township 20 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

It 1s our understanding that you propose to re-enter this old
P & A well and complete it in the Atoka zone of the Pennsylvanian at
a total depth of 11,900 feet. Further, that the production casing
would be composed of 2 7/8-inch tubing set at total depth and
cemented back to approximately 9,700 feet. There {s presently a
string of 13 3/8~inch surface casing at 451 feet, cement circulated,
and 8 5/8-inch intermediate casing at 4,066 feet, cement circulated.

Inasmuch as no known corrosive or pressure problems exist in
this area that would render this type of completfon impracticable, and
otherwise make the same {nadvisable, Pennzoil Company is hereby authorized
to complete the well as described above.

The Comission does reserve the right to rescind this approval
{f subsequent developments indicate that waste s occurring or that
reservoir damage s resulting because of the tubingless completion.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
ALP/DSN/dr
cc: 011 Conservation Commission - Artesfa
U. S. Geological Survey - Artesia
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